ConocoPhillips
San Juan Business Unit
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division October 27, 2011

1000 Rio Brazos Rd
00237 -3IUWY

Aztec, NM 87410

To Whom It May Concern:

- ConocoPhillips will be drilling a sidetrack hole out of the currently producing Lindrith B Unit
#31 in order to collect reservoir data. The data acquisition will help ConocoPhillips in analyzing
the possibility of future development of strategic leases within the area. As per New Mexico
regulations (19.15.7.16 NMAC) ConocoPhillips request that the C-105 and all accompanied data
be kept confidential for 90 days before releasing any data to the public domain.

Please let me know if there are any question or concerns.

Sincerely,

Be~Y Towmay

Ben Tolman
Drilling Engineer
505-320-2094
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